
Alternative Fuels and Infrastructure Plan  
Pre-proposal Meeting 
4 p.m., April 5, 2012 
 
Question and Answer (Q&A) 
Q: Task 2 identifies 8 meetings. How many require consultant attendance? 
A: To be identified by consultant. Consultant to assist in determining how many meetings will be 
necessary to develop the plan and to meet the schedule of completion.  The Request for Proposal 
indicated a maximum number of meetings and not a minimum.     
 
Q: Will consultant facilitate meetings? 
A: Consultant will be expected to support/present and present deliverables. 
 
Q: Will consultants form the working group? 
A: No, STA will create working group. 
 
Q: Any related previous plans for background? 
A: No, this is the first plan/study of its kind in Solano County. Alternative Modes Element has a few 
potentially relevant maps.  
 
Note: Air Districts are partners. May have some involvement (BAAQMD, YSAQMD, and Sacramento 
Metro). 
 
Q: Goals section – Does Reduction of Air Emission mean Reduction of Green House Gases?  
A: Yes. 
 
Q: Number of additional points awarded for meeting the LPP goal? 
A: Cannot disclose how many, but it is important to the STA Board and the goal does exist.  
 
Q: Definition of Local? 
A: In Solano County. Firms must have business license in Solano County. See database on STA Website 
for starting point. 
 
Note: The STA’s Local Preference Policy is intended to encourage companies to open business here in 
Solano County. 
 
Q: Will consultants request information directly or is there a point of contact? 
A: Robert Guerrero is the point of content. He will instruct consultant to communicate directly as 
needed. 
 
Q: What area does “local coordination” (Task 6) cover? 
A: Majority of agencies to come from Solano. There may be others, and are welcomed, but majority 
should be in Solano County. 
 
Q: References – Is it a requirement that references are unique to each member? 
A: No. Helpful and preferred if consultant notes specific references for selected key members* when 
available.  
*to be identified by applying consultant team 



 
Q: Event/Conference Forum setup? 
A: TBD; looking to consultant for good ideas. 
 
Q: Selection criteria – Is there weighting on any of the scoring criteria? 
A: Cannot disclose 
 
Q: Short List – Is Interview likely? 
A: Short-listing depends on number of applications. May 3rd or 4th has been reserved for interviews if 
needed. 
 
Q: Are follow up questions permitted? 
A: To be submitted by Friday 04/06/12 
 
Q: Contract is for $75,000? 
A: Yes. 
 
Q: Could this lead to additional work? 
A: Yes. Solano County has many interested transit operators and local jurisdictions with existing 
infrastructure; 27 electric charging stations in Solano County. 
 
Note: Three cities have Climate Action Plans. All operators are following this plan closely. 
 
Q: References – Are they part of the 15 page limit?  
A: Yes. 
 
Q: 15 Page limit – Are cover page and table of contents counted in the page limit? 
A: No. 
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Solano County Alternative Fuels and 
Infrastructure Plan

Opportunities:
• More than half of the total bus fleet in Solano County to be 

replaced in the next eight years.  

• Builds consensus for alternative fuels and infrastructure 
recommendations as part of the fleet replacement

• Creates implementation strategies for prioritizing Clean Air 
Funds from the Bay Area and Yolo County Air Districts 



Solano County Alternative Fuels and 
Infrastructure Plan

Scope of Work:
• Alternative Fuel Goals and Policies: Vision for Solano County
• Report Alternative Fuels
• Inventory Fleet Vehicles and Transit and Existing Infrastructure Report
• Local Coordination Opportunities
• Report on relevant California Air Resource Board (CARB) alternative fuel 

and diesel vehicle emission mandates and regulations
• Implementation Strategies: 5 year, 10 year, and 25 year capital 

improvement plan
• Final Solano Alternative Fuels and Infrastructure Plan
• Participating in a Solano County Alternative Fuels and Infrastructure Event 

to present the Plan



Solano County Alternative Fuels and 
Infrastructure Plan

Relevant Dates 

March 19, 2012
STA distributes RFP for the Solano County Alternative Fuels and Infrastructure Plan.

April 5, 2012
Pre-proposal workshop at 3p.m. in the STA Conference Room 1.  Interested consultants are strongly encouraged to 
attend to ask questions and receive clarification regarding the RFP.  

April 26, 2012
Proposals are due no later than 4:00 PM at the offices of the Solano Transportation Authority, One Harbor Center, 
Suite 130, Suisun City, CA 94585. Late submittals will not be accepted.

Week of May 3rd or 4th, 2012
Tentative panel interview date.  STA selects recommended firm.

May 21, 2012
Project commences

February 28, 2013
Solano County Alternative Fuels and Infrastructure Plan completed 
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